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interest to conserve the parties’ and the
Commission’s resources.
On October 28, 2014, the ALJ issued
the subject ID, granting the parties’
motion and terminating the
investigation. The ALJ found that the
motion complied with the
Commission’s rules and that terminating
the investigation was in the public
interest. No petitions of the ID were
filed.
The Commission has determined not
to review the subject ID. This
determination terminates the
investigation, and renders moot the
ALJ’s initial determination on Monster’s
inequitable conduct defense. See Order
No. 15 (Oct. 6, 2014).
The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR Part
210).
Issued: November 10, 2014.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014–26973 Filed 11–13–14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Investigation Nos. 337–TA–867/861
(Advisory Opinion Proceeding)]

Certain Cases for Portable Electronic
Devices; Termination of an Advisory
Opinion Proceeding
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to
terminate an advisory opinion
proceeding in the above-captioned
investigation.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205–2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
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Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted Inv. No. 337–
TA–861 on November 16, 2012, based
on a complaint filed by Speculative
Product Design, LLC of Mountain View,
California (‘‘Speck’’). 77 FR 68828 (Nov.
16, 2012). The complaint alleged
violations of section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain cases for portable electronic
devices by reason of infringement of
various claims of United States Patent
No. 8,204,561 (‘‘the ’561 patent’’). The
complaint named several respondents.
The Commission instituted Inv. No.
337–TA–867 on January 31, 2013, based
on a complaint filed by Speck. 78 FR
6834 (Jan. 31, 2013). That complaint
also alleged violations of section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337)
in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain cases for portable
electronic devices by reason of
infringement of various claims of the
’561 patent. The complaint named
several respondents. On January 31,
2013, the Commission consolidated the
two investigations. Id.
All the participating respondents
were terminated from the consolidated
investigations as a result of settlement
agreements, consent motion
stipulations, or withdrawal of the
complaint as to them. A number of the
named respondents defaulted. On
February 21, 2014, the ALJ issued his
final initial determination finding a
violation of section 337 as to claims 4,
5, 9, and 11 of the ’561 patent by the
defaulting respondents and
recommended issuance of a general
exclusion order (‘‘GEO’’). Based on
evidence of a pattern of violation and
difficulty ascertaining the source of the
infringing produces, the Commission
agreed with the ALJ and issued a GEO
directed to cases for portable electronic
devices that infringe one of claims 4, 5,
9, and 11 of the ’561 patent.
On September 4, 2014, Otter Products,
LLC of Fort Collins, Colorado (‘‘Otter’’)
filed a request with the Commission
asking for institution of an advisory
opinion proceeding to declare that its
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Symmetry Series Products are not
covered by the general exclusion order.
On October 1, 2014, complainant Speck
filed an opposition to Otter’s request.
On October 22, 2014, the Commission
determined to institute advisory
proceedings to determine whether
Otter’s Symmetry Series products
infringe one or more of claims 4, 5, 9,
and 11 of the ’561 patent. On October
24, 2014, Otter filed a motion to
withdraw its request for an advisory
opinion. Notice of the proceeding was
published in the Federal Register on
October 28, 2014. 79 FR. 64214–15 (Oct.
28, 2014).
The Commission has determined to
grant Otter’s request and has terminated
the advisory proceeding.
The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in sections
335 and 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
as amended (19 U.S.C. 1335, 1337), and
in Part 210 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR Part
210).
Issued: November 7, 2014.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014–26971 Filed 11–13–14; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–456 and 731–
TA–1151–1152 (Review)]

Citric Acid and Certain Citrate Salts
From Canada and China; Scheduling
of Full Five-Year Reviews
United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

The Commission hereby gives
notice of the scheduling of full reviews
pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)(5))
(the Act) to determine whether
revocation of the antidumping duty and
countervailing duty orders on citric acid
and certain citrate salts from Canada
and China would be likely to lead to
continuation or recurrence of material
injury within a reasonably foreseeable
time. The Commission has determined
to exercise its authority to extend the
review period by up to 90 days pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. § 1675(c)(5)(B). For further
information concerning the conduct of
these reviews and rules of general
application, consult the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, part
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part

SUMMARY:

E:\FR\FM\14NON1.SGM

14NON1

mstockstill on DSK4VPTVN1PROD with NOTICES

68300

Federal Register / Vol. 79, No. 220 / Friday, November 14, 2014 / Notices

201), and part 207, subparts A, D, E, and
F (19 CFR part 207).
DATES: Effective Date: November 5,
2014.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Joanna Lo (202–205–1888), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearingimpaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these reviews may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background.—On July 7, 2014, the
Commission determined that responses
to its notice of institution of the subject
five-year reviews were such that full
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of
the Act should proceed (79 FR 42049,
July 18, 2014). A record of the
Commissioners’ votes, the
Commission’s statement on adequacy,
and any individual Commissioner’s
statements are available from the Office
of the Secretary and at the
Commission’s Web site.
Participation in the reviews and
public service list.—Persons, including
industrial users of the subject
merchandise and, if the merchandise is
sold at the retail level, representative
consumer organizations, wishing to
participate in these reviews as parties
must file an entry of appearance with
the Secretary to the Commission, as
provided in section 201.11 of the
Commission’s rules, by 45 days after
publication of this notice. A party that
filed a notice of appearance following
publication of the Commission’s notice
of institution of the reviews need not
file an additional notice of appearance.
The Secretary will maintain a public
service list containing the names and
addresses of all persons, or their
representatives, who are parties to the
reviews.
Limited disclosure of business
proprietary information (BPI) under an
administrative protective order (APO)
and BPI service list.—Pursuant to
section 207.7(a) of the Commission’s
rules, the Secretary will make BPI
gathered in these reviews available to
authorized applicants under the APO
issued in the reviews, provided that the
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application is made by 45 days after
publication of this notice. Authorized
applicants must represent interested
parties, as defined by 19 U.S.C. 1677(9),
who are parties to the reviews. A party
granted access to BPI following
publication of the Commission’s notice
of institution of the reviews need not
reapply for such access. A separate
service list will be maintained by the
Secretary for those parties authorized to
receive BPI under the APO.
Staff report.—The prehearing staff
report in the reviews will be placed in
the nonpublic record on Wednesday,
March 4, 2015, and a public version will
be issued thereafter, pursuant to section
207.64 of the Commission’s rules.
Hearing.—The Commission will hold
a hearing in connection with the
reviews beginning at 9:30 a.m. on
Wednesday, March 25, 2015, at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building. Requests to appear at the
hearing should be filed in writing with
the Secretary to the Commission on or
before Monday, March 16, 2015. A
nonparty who has testimony that may
aid the Commission’s deliberations may
request permission to present a short
statement at the hearing. All parties and
nonparties desiring to appear at the
hearing and make oral presentations
should attend a prehearing conference
to be held at 9:30 a.m. on Thursday,
March 19, 2015, at the U.S. International
Trade Commission Building. Oral
testimony and written materials to be
submitted at the public hearing are
governed by sections 201.6(b)(2),
201.13(f), 207.24, and 207.66 of the
Commission’s rules. Parties must submit
any request to present a portion of their
hearing testimony in camera no later
than 7 business days prior to the date of
the hearing.
Written submissions.—Each party to
the reviews may submit a prehearing
brief to the Commission. Prehearing
briefs must conform with the provisions
of section 207.65 of the Commission’s
rules; the deadline for filing is Friday,
March 13, 2015. Parties may also file
written testimony in connection with
their presentation at the hearing, as
provided in section 207.24 of the
Commission’s rules, and posthearing
briefs, which must conform with the
provisions of section 207.67 of the
Commission’s rules. The deadline for
filing posthearing briefs is Friday, April
3, 2015. In addition, any person who
has not entered an appearance as a party
to the reviews may submit a written
statement of information pertinent to
the subject of the reviews on or before
Friday, April 3, 2015. On Thursday,
April 30, 2015, the Commission will
make available to parties all information
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on which they have not had an
opportunity to comment. Parties may
submit final comments on this
information on or before Monday, May
4, 2015, but such final comments must
not contain new factual information and
must otherwise comply with section
207.68 of the Commission’s rules. All
written submissions must conform with
the provisions of section 201.8 of the
Commission’s rules; any submissions
that contain BPI must also conform with
the requirements of sections 201.6,
207.3, and 207.7 of the Commission’s
rules. The Commission’s Handbook on
E-Filing, available on the Commission’s
Web site at http://edis.usitc.gov,
elaborates upon the Commission’s rules
with respect to electronic filing.
Additional written submissions to the
Commission, including requests
pursuant to section 201.12 of the
Commission’s rules, shall not be
accepted unless good cause is shown for
accepting such submissions, or unless
the submission is pursuant to a specific
request by a Commissioner or
Commission staff.
In accordance with sections 201.16(c)
and 207.3 of the Commission’s rules,
each document filed by a party to the
reviews must be served on all other
parties to the reviews (as identified by
either the public or BPI service list), and
a certificate of service must be timely
filed. The Secretary will not accept a
document for filing without a certificate
of service.
Authority: These reviews are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.62 of the
Commission’s rules.
By order of the Commission.
Issued: November 7, 2014.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014–26972 Filed 11–13–14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act and
the Clean Water Act
On November 5, 2014, the Department
of Justice lodged a proposed Consent
Decree (‘‘Decree’’) in the United States
District Court for the Northern District
of Alabama, Southern Division, in the
lawsuit entitled United States of
America and State of Alabama
v.Bessemer Petroleum, Inc., Tri-State
Petroleum Products, LLC, and Twin
States Petroleum Products, LLC.,
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